Kamran Ahmed

DD ICT Operations (System Administration)

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: kamran@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 02136365138

LinkedIn: https://pk.linkedin.com/in/engr-kamran-ahmed-itil-foundation-b52762b



About

Dr. Kamran Ahmed is working as DD ICT Operations (System Administration) in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Kamran Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications	
MS in Data Communication & Information Technology	2015 - 2017
Mohammad Ali Jinnah University, Karachi , Pakistan	
BS in Computer Science	1996 - 2000
Sir Syed UET , Pakistan	
Experience	
DD ICT Operations (System Administration)	2023- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
System Administrator	2019 - 2023
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
System Administrator	2006 - 2019
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
System / Network Administrator	2005 - 2006
International Industries Ltd , 101, Beaumont Plaza 10, Beaumont Road, Karachi-75530	
Sr. System Administrator	2004 - 2005
M/s in Ikon Technologies (Leading Brand Organization of Computer Network & Empty Information Technology Projects e-Faisal, 75400), PECHS, Block 2, Nursery, Shahrah-
Sr. System / Network Engineer	2000 - 2003

Awards

Appreciation Certificate 2013

Deployment of Centralize Print Software, IT Infrastructure upgrade

Sir Syed University, ST-16 University Rd, Block 5 Gulshan-e-Iqbal